
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/3/2011 3:29:46 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: so what I think we need for Grassley... 
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From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:46 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: so what I think we need for Grassley... 

Yes thanks. Here is the Grassley list (see 4a-g). 

<< File: Good Faith First Step.docx >> 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:43 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: so what I think we need for Grassley... 

Thanks, Molly. Much appreciated. 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:43 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: so what I think we need for Grassley... 

I can put this together by COB. 

DOJ-FF-35947 



From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: so what I think we need for Grassley... 

I think that Faith and M olly are better positioned than I am to put this together. 

From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:31 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: so what I think we need for Grassley... 
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Can you get me something like this by COB today? 

cc: Faith, who needs to be comfortable with (2) above. 

DOJ-FF-35948 
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